
1 
 

Town of Damariscotta, Maine 
February 15, 2023 

 
Select Board Meeting  

(Immediately Following Special Town Meeting) 
 

Join Virtually 
 Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039  

Meeting ID: 878 7820 1039 Passcode: Dama22 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

II. Call Select Board Meeting to Order 
 

III. Minutes  
1. February 1, 2023 Select Board Minutes 

  
IV. Financial Reports  

1. Payroll Warrants #  
2. Accounts Payable Warrants #  

 
V. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence 

 
VI. Town Manager Items  

1. Capital Project Updates  
2. Legislative Updates 
   

VII. Official Action Items  
1. Acceptance of Donation(s) 
2. Fire Dept Vehicle Purchase 
3. Reserve Fund Allocation – Engine 1 Repairs 
4. Surplus Equipment 
5. Maine Service Center Coalition Appointments 
6. Planning Services Contract(s) 
7. Waiver of Foreclosure 
8. Police Chief Employment Contract 

 
VIII. Executive Session  

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A) to discuss a personnel matter   
 

IX. Select Board’s Discussion Items 
 

X. Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039


1 
 

Town of Damariscotta, Maine 
February 15, 2023 

 
Select Board Meeting  

(Immediately Following Special Town Meeting) 
 

Join Virtually 
 Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039  

Meeting ID: 878 7820 1039 Passcode: Dama22 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

II. Call Select Board Meeting to Order 
 

III. Minutes  
1. February 1, 2023 Select Board Minutes 

On Motion (___________ / ___________) to approve the February 1st minutes (as 
presented / as amended).       

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
IV. Financial Reports  

1. Payroll Warrants #  
On Motion (___________ / ___________) to approve Payroll Warrant #____.     

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
2. Accounts Payable Warrants #  

On Motion (___________ / ___________) to approve Accounts Payable Warrant #____.     
Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 

 
V. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence 

 
VI. Town Manager Items  

1. Capital Project Updates  
2. Legislative Updates 
   

VII. Official Action Items  
1. Acceptance of Donation(s) 

See TM Report for notes on this.  
On Motion (___________ / ___________) to accept the donations from the Massasoit Engine 
Company and to allocate said donations to the Fire Truck Reserve.     

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 

2. Fire Department Vehicle Purchase 
See TM Report for notes on these items. 
On Motion (___________ / ___________) to waive the town’s bid policy and authorize the 
Town Manager or Fire Chief to purchase a vehicle on behalf of the Town.   

Vote ___ / ___ / ___  
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039


2 
 

On Motion (___________ / ___________) to appropriate up to $___________ from the Fire 
Truck Reserve for the purpose of purchasing, equipping, and putting into service a Fire Truck 
that replaces the current Car 1 vehicle.     

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 

3. Reserve Fund Allocation – Fire Engine Repairs 
On Motion (___________ / ___________) to waive the bid policy in the interest of 
completing these repairs in an expeditious manner and to appropriate up to $12,500 
for major repairs as presented by Reliance Equipment.     

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 

4. Surplus Equipment 
See TM Report for notes on these items. 
On Motion (___________ / ___________) to authorize the Fire Chief to solicit sealed 
bids for the Dodge Durango once Car 1 is replaced and in service.     

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 

On Motion (___________ / ___________) to allow the officers to purchase their old 
service weapons at a value not less than the quoted trade-in value.     

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 

5. Maine Service Center Coalition Appointments 
On Motion (___________ / ___________) to appoint Andrew Dorr as our 
representative to the MSCC and __________________ as the alternate.     

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 

6. Planning Services Contract(s) 
On Motion (___________ / ___________) to authorize the Town Manager to enter 
into planning service contracts to allow for the town’s planning services to be met 
through the end of the Fiscal Year.     

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 

7. Waiver of Foreclosure 
On Motion (___________ / ___________) to waive foreclosure of the tax lien 
mortgage recorded in the Lincoln County Registry of Deeds in Book 5760, Page 95.     

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 
On Motion (___________ / ___________) to waive foreclosure of the tax lien 
mortgage recorded in the Lincoln County Registry of Deeds in Book 5760, Page 100.     

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 

8. Police Chief Employment Contract 
On Motion (___________ / ___________) to enter into Executive Session Pursuant 
to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A) to discuss a personnel matter. 
   
On Motion (___________ / ___________) to adjourn Executive Session. 
 



3 
 

On Motion (___________ / ___________) to approve the Police Chief’s Employment 
Contract.     

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 

VIII. Executive Session  
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A) to discuss a personnel matter   
 

IX. Select Board’s Discussion Items 
 

X. Adjournment 



MINUTES                                                                                                                                                                               
SELECT BOARD MEETING                                                                                                                           

DAMARISCOTTA TOWN HALL 

February 1, 2023 5:30 p.m.                                                                                                                                                                   
Live and Via Zoom 

Members:  Daryl Fraser, Chairperson; Louis Abbotoni, Tom Anderson, Andrea Keushguerian, and Josh 
Pinkham                                                                                                                                                                                       
Members Absent:                                                                                                                                                                                   
Staff Present:    Andrew Dorr, Town Manager; Lynda Letteney, recording secretary                                                                                                                                                                    
Others Present: Danielle Simmons; and Geoff Keochakian, LCTV 

I. Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairperson Fraser led the Pledge of Allegiance at 5:35 p.m.                               

II.   Call to Order                                                                                                                                                                                      
The Select Board’s meeting was called to order at 5:36 p.m. by Chairperson Fraser   

III.   Minutes                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
On motion (Anderson/Keushguerian) to approve the minutes of January 18, 2023 as presented                
            Vote: 5-0-0                                                                                                     

IV. Financial Reports                                                                                                                                                                       
 A.  On motion (Pinkham/Abbotoni) to approve Payroll Warrant #36   Vote:  5-0-0      
 B .  On motion (Pinkham/Anderson) to approve Accounts Payable Warrant #37  Vote:  5-0-0    

V. Presentations:  None 

VI. Citizens Comments and General Correspondence - None                                                                                                     

 VII. Town Manager’s Items                                                                                                                                                      
 A.  Miles Street - Change orders are being included in one package by the contractor.                                            
 B.  Parking Lot - Andy met with the engineers on 1/31/23.  Draft updates with cost estimates 
came in at $3.98MWe have $3 M.  By waiting on the living park we can shave $311K off.  By not burying 
the electric and waiting on the living park we can get down to $2.8M.  Revised plans will be submitted 
next week.                                                                                                                                                                                 
 C.  Hodgdon Street – The CBDG grant will go out to bid by the end of February.                                                             
 D.  DOT – Regarding Business Rt. 1 sidewalk (Hannaford to Great Salt Bay School).  This is 
nearing completion.  Public Comment should be ready by end of February.  Andy has a meting 2/2/23.  
Design approval is the next.  The Town signed off in 2022 that the TIF money would fund this.  The TIF 
has underperformed.  One option is to get a loan against the TIF over 20 years.  Another is to modify the 
TIF to include more businesses.  Tom Anderson suggested working with Isobelle (before she leaves) and 
Amanda (Town lawyer) for draft of the new TIF.                                                                                                                   
 E.  Church Street – On hold right now.                                                                                                                       
 F.  Egypt Road – Culverts need tough up after 2 recent rain storms                                                                 
 G.  Keene Woods – This also had some culvert issues.  Last week’s storms washed snow to the 
ditch line.  Church Street is an example of shoulders washing out.  Hagar responded quickly.  CMP 
replaced a pole for LCI but left old one lying in the ditch.  Other spots need monitoring; maintaining 
ditches is a priority.                                                                                                                                                                      



 H.  Town Planner resignation – Isobelle Oechslie submitted her resignation giving 4 weeks’ 
notice.  In the interim Sara (Newcastle) and Andy will be looking for a long term replacement.  Major 
projects needing oversight in the meantime are the Site Plan Review and the Comprehensive Plan 

VIII. Official Action Items                                                                                                                                                                
1.  Liquor License Renewal – Anne’s Book Bistro                                                                                                                                                     
On motion (Anderson/Abbotoni) to approve the renewal of Anne’s Book Bistro‘s liquor license             
           Vote:  5-0-0     
2. Liquor License Renewal – Penalty Box II                                                                                                                                                                                             
On motion (Anderson/Keushguerian) to approve the renewal of Penalty Box II’s liquor license.  
           Vote:  5-0-0           
3. Entertainment/Special Amusement Permit Renewal – Penalty Box II                                                                                      
On motion (Pinkham/Keushguerian) to approve the Entertainment/Special Amusement Permit 
renewal for the Penalty Box II.        Vote:  5-0-0            
4.  Pole Relocation Application – Lincolnville Telephone Co./Tidewater Telecom, Inc.                                           
Request is for relocation at Vine and Main Streets 20ft. west of where it is now to accommodate the 
new construction at the Historical Society/ Information Booth location.                                                                                         
On motion (Fraser/ Pinkham) to approve the relocation of the telephone pole at Vine and Main 
Streets           Vote:  5-0-0           
5.  Marine Law Enforcement Services (Shellfish Warden) LCSO                                                                                               
The contract remains the same with the exception of date changes.                                                                                                                                                            
On motion (Anderson/Abbotoni) to approve the Marine Law Enforcement Services contract with 
Lincoln County Sheriff’s Office.        Vote:  5-0-0          
6.  Authorize Special Town Meeting Warrant                                                                                                                                                                    
Articles #2-3-4 are non-substantive changes to ordinances correcting errors, clarifying errors and/or 
discrepancies.  Article #5 is the transfer of sewer lines in the parking lot to the Great Salt Bay Sewer 
District along with an easements to allow the Sewer District access for maintenance and repair of said 
lines.                                                                                                                                                                               
On motion (Fraser/Pinkham) to authorize the Special Town Meeting Warrant for February 18, 2023 at 
5:30 p.m.          Vote:  5-0-0            
7.  Authorization of Bond Funds for Miles St. Project                                                                                                          
In addition to the $200K from the Paving Reserve, Andy anticipates an additional $50K-$60K for the 
rehab/reconstruction of the section of Miles St. between Schooner and Bristol Roads.  Based on last 
audited balances there is an estimated $427,406 in the Paving Reserve.  If the Board authorizes the 
$200Kmthere would be approximately $227, 406 remaining in that fund.  The Bond proceeds have been 
in the bank accumulating interest, but has not yet been calculated.  The Egypt Rd./Belvedere Rd. project 
is estimated at $1.4M which would leave $855K for other projects.  If the Board authorizes up to $60K 
for Miles St. it would still provide a balance of $795K for the Church St. project.  The monies have 
previously been identified and we need to get the contract finalized.  We do not have hard numbers yet, 
but $200K from capital reserves from 2021 and 2022 plus other sources and $60K from the bond funds 
should cover it.  Josh Pinkham commented that the bond funds were not earmarked for this, so he 
would like to see the $60K as a “loan” from the bond fund to be paid back as the TIF monies increase.  



He feels it needs to be paid back to fund balance for the projects for which it initially earmarked.  
Consider this a short-term loan intended to be paid back to the Church St. project.                                                                                   
On motion (Anderson/Abbotoni) to authorize $200,000 to be spent from Paving Reserve for the Miles 
Street project as previously proposed in the Capital Improvement plans of 2021 and 2022.  
           Vote:  5-0-0    
On motion (Anderson/Abbotoni) to authorize an additional sum, not to exceed $60,000 from the bond 
proceeds that were approved for road and sidewalk improvement projects, including engineering, 
design and any other related costs.  The sum used will be replaced in the Church Street project when 
funds become available.        Vote:  5-0-0 

IX. Select Board’s Discussion Items                                                                                                                                         
Tom Anderson – Comprehensive Plan Committee has a lot of dedicated people.  Do they know about 
Isobelle’s resignation?                                                                                                                                                                      
Lou Abbotoni – Has the charity fund been utilized?  Any unusual requests?  Cheryl has received 1 
request from the oil fund and 1 request was referred to the Philbrook Fund.                                                                                                                                                                                     
Andrea Keushguerian - would like to see time set aside to start discussion on Air B&B’s in the Village.  
She feels owners should be required to be living in the rental housing as well.  An ordinance like 
Portland’s which requires owners to live in the residence would be appropriate.  How do we get more 
work force housing?  Tom Anderson said he has talked with the Planner about housing and developers.   
Andy said regulating B7B’s may not meet work force housing vs. short term rentals.   A committee to 
start looking into this might be good.  Tom said the Comprehensive Plan Committee has this 
subcommittee.  Andrea said she would talk with the Comprehensive Plan committee.  Andy added that 
the Town has land for development.  The Town also has control over it.  He suggests talking with Isobelle 
before she leaves.  He also said at the State level there are 23 bills, several of which deal with workforce 
housing.                                                                                                                                                                          
Josh Pinkham – all good                                                                                                                                                                            
Daryl Fraser – nothing to add                                                                                                                        

X.  Adjournment                                                                                                                                                                                        
On motion (Abbotoni/Anderson) to adjourn the Select Board’s meeting at 6:25 p.m.            
           

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Lynda L. Letteney                                                                                                                                                                
Recording Secretary 
 
We, the undersigned, do hereby approve as written, or with corrections as noted, the minutes of the 
above-designated Select Board meeting on February 1, 2023        

 
______________________________________ 

      Daryl Fraser, Chairperson 



Select Board Minutes 2/1/23 (cont’d): 
       
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Louis Abbotoni 
 
      ______________________________________ 
      Tom Anderson 
       

______________________________________ 
      Andrea Keushguerian    
   
       
      ______________________________________ 
      Joshua Pinkham 

 
Town of Damariscotta, Select Board meeting minutes of 2/1/23, signed this date: _______________ 

 
 
 
 
       
 
 
 

 

 

 



Town of Damariscotta                                                                                 Andrew Dorr 
21 School Street                                                                                                     Town Manager                                  
Damariscotta, Maine  04543 
(P) 207-563-5168 (F) 207-563-6862 

 
            
  

Town Manager’s Report 
 
February 13, 2023 
 
1. Capital Projects    

 
Egypt Rd/Belvedere Rd 
Work is anticipated to resume once the ground dries out.  To date, we have 
spent $140,295.79.   
 
Hodgdon St 
Draft plans and bid specs are expected by the end of this week and will be sent 
to CBDG program staff for review.  Once approved, the project will be 
advertised for bid.  
 
Miles St 
The work to the causeway and the culvert replacement will begin towards the 
end of the month. The contractor is currently working on the updated costs 
given we are looking to pursue Phase 2 as part of this effort.   
 
Downtown Parking Lot 
The PER for the revised scope of work has been submitted to EDA and we will 
continue to work with our contact while we seek approval to proceed.   
 

2. 131st Legislature – Bill status/updates.  Included in your packet is a list of bills 
that Maine Municipal Association is focusing on.  There are over 2,300 bills that 
have been submitted which is more than any legislature has received in the first 
session.  The list provided and tracked by MMA is most relevant to municipal 
needs, but you should consider reviewing all bills for relevancy to Damariscotta 
specifically.   

 
Agenda Items 
 
The Fire Department is considering replacing Car 1, the Fire Chief’s vehicle.  Since 
the Lincoln County Sheriff’s office will not be getting their new vehicles as soon as 
expected (a planned purchase option similar to the way the current vehicle was 
purchased), the department is looking to purchase a vehicle they feel will meet 
their needs for the next decade.  If approved by Massasoit Engine Company early 



this week, there is an anticipated donation from the Company to the Town for the 
purchase of this vehicle.  The board would need to accept the donation, approve the 
expenditure from the reserve funds, and authorize the Town Manager or Fire Chief 
to proceed on behalf of the town with the purchase of the vehicle.   
 
Your consideration to waive the bid policy will allow the department to take 
advantage of the current vehicle purchase that has been presented to the Fire 
Chief.  The department’s search among other dealers finds that this option is the 
cheapest option available today for the new truck.   
 
There are various surplus requests,  

1. Car 1, if approved to be replaced, will need the boards approval to 
advertise for a sealed bid when it is suitable for the fire department.  If 
approved at the meeting, the Fire Chief can begin to follow up on the 
process and advertise when best suited.   

2. Retired service weapons – the police department will be receiving their 
new service weapons soon and it has been asked for the board to 
consider allowing the officer’s to purchase their old service weapons at 
the same price as the trade-in value.   

 
Planning Services – with Isabelle’s resignation, we will need to fill the planning 
services.  I see this happening through two contracts,  

1. MCOG is willing and able to meet our need for site plan review, 
public/applicant needs related to planning, assisting the PB, and other 
various projects subject to the Town Manager’s approval.   

2. IOV Consulting (Isabelle) has presented a proposal to continue working 
on the Comprehensive Plan as well as continuing the ordinance updates 
she has begun and is intimately aware of.   

 
I am asking for the board’s approval for me to sign the planning contract(s) 
to continue to meet the town’s planning needs as an interim solution.  I 
estimate that we will have $17,000 to allocate to the contracted service 
between February and June 30th.   
This offers a solution for the town to continue to provide the services 
required and keep the comp plan moving forward while I continue to work 
with the Newcastle Town Manager to find a long-term solution, assuming the 
board wants to continue with the partnership.  The shared position is one 
that I feel is a great opportunity to continue working collaboratively and in 
common, where applicable. 

 
Waiver of Foreclosure – There are numerous properties on the automatic 
foreclosure list, some of which have unique circumstances that may lead the board 
to waive the foreclosure.   We are recommending the board consider waiving two of 



the accounts as they are currently located on rented land (mobile home park) and 
will therefore transfer the burden to the town.  The remaining properties on the 
list are more traditional or are co-owned by the principal lot owner.  This waiver 
does not waive our right to collect on the liened amount, but rather establishes 
that the town will waive its rights to foreclose on the lien that is about to mature.  
Any past balances are owned to the town at the time of transfer of ownership or if 
the town chooses to foreclose on a future lien.   
 

 



























 
 

 

The Sole Focus Of Our Business Is Readiness & Safety Of Pumpers And Aerials 

1500 Riverside Drive, Vassalboro, ME 04989 – (207) 626-0075 

To: Damariscotta Fire Department  

Re: E-1 Chain Case Overhaul  

Date: February 6, 2023 

 

*ESTIMATE* 
 

This estimate is for the chain-case overhaul/repairs as requested by the Damariscotta Fire Department. 

 

 Upon arrival to the shop a visual inspection was performed on the chain-case due to difficult shifting 

experienced by the department. While observing the shifting arm on the outside of the chain case and shifting in 

and out of pump gear we found the chain case does not make a complete shift in either direction. In order to get 

the shift to complete the driveshaft must be moved back and forth, even then it does not always fully shift. At this 

time, we removed the manual pump shift over ride cable to ensure this was not causing any binding – Issue 

persisted without the over-ride cable installed.  

 

 This Waterous chain-case has never had internal repairs made to it according to the records at Waterous. 

Since the manufacture of this unit several design changes have been made to the shifting mechanism. It is clear 

that internal components are worn and preventing a smooth shift however, it cannot be determined which parts are 

at fault without removing from the truck and disassembling the unit. This estimate will be based on the repair and 

replacement of all components effected by design changes at Waterous and will be performed as follows:     

 

• Disconnection of the drive-line from the pump chain-case – Inspection of universal joints for 

serviceability 

• Removal/disconnection of all electrical, pneumatic, and hydraulic connections from the chain-case.    

• Removal of the pump chain case from the apparatus.  

• Complete teardown/ disassembly of the pump chain-case – Inspection of drive sprocket, driven sprocket, 

drive chain, and drive shafts 

o Installation of the Waterous recommended updated drive shaft. Designed with tapered splines to 

allow the shifting collar to make a smooth shift into and out of pump gear without creating a 

“buck toothed” condition preventing proper shift and causing accelerated wear of the collar.   

o Replacement of the chain-case shift collar  

o Installation of the updated chain-case shift fork. The original shifting fork for this chain case had 

shifting shoes that were attached to it with rivets. These rivets have a tendency to come loose over 

time allowing one or both shift shoes to fall out of the fork. When this happens the shift collar is 

no longer pulled evenly and causes improper shifts to take place (this is what we suspect has 

happened to E-1) When a shifting shoe falls out of the fork it can either fall to the bottom of the 

chain case or in some cases get caught in the chain and cause catastrophic chain case failure.    

o Installation of the Waterous recommended updated drive sprocket. Like the drive shaft, this 

updated sprocket is designed with tapered splines to allow for smooth shifts in and out of pump 

gear.  

o Upon assembly the drive chain deflection will be measured and the chain will be replaced if 

necessary  

o Chain-case components will be pressed together and re-assembled to include new bearings, seals, 

gaskets, and shims  

• Pump chain-case will be re-installed on the apparatus and all previously removed drivelines, electrical, 

pneumatic, and hydraulic connections will be re-connected 



 
 

 

The Sole Focus Of Our Business Is Readiness & Safety Of Pumpers And Aerials 

1500 Riverside Drive, Vassalboro, ME 04989 – (207) 626-0075 

• Per NFPA specifications an NFPA Pump Performance Test & NFPA Dry Vacuum Test will be performed 

upon completion of the repairs  

• Complete written report of all repairs performed and deficiencies found and/or corrected  

 
*Note* - Prior to installation the chain case is checked for fitment and functionality per manufacturers terms 

 

*Note* - This estimate is for all repairs to be performed at our Vassalboro, Maine location 

 

*Note* - Due to fluctuations in parts pricing this estimate is valid for 60 days  

 

*Note* - This estimate does not include shipping on parts from the manufacturer (determined at the time of 

shipping), additional ball valve kits and/or rebuilds, or diesel fuel  

 

ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIRS (PARTS & LABOR) 
(Includes Pump Chain Case as Outlined Above) 

 

Parts: $5,100.00 

Labor: $5,600.00 

 

$10,000.00 – $11,000.00 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 Please call us anytime with any questions you may have. We appreciate this opportunity to work 

with your department and town on the repair of your apparatus. 

 

Best Regards,  

 

 

Walton Murray, Shop Supervisor 

Reliance Equipment  

 

 
All workmanship by Reliance Equipment is hereby warranted one hundred percent (100%).  

Parts are warranted per manufacturer’s terms if a warranty exists. 

- Ron Manwell, President 

Reliance Equipment 
 














	02-15-2023_Agenda
	02-15-2023_Expanded Agenda
	SB Minutes 2-1-23
	TM Report 02152023
	2023 MMA Legislative Platform
	Sales Quoate_FD Car 1
	Damariscotta E-1 Chain Case Estimate 020623
	MSCC Members
	Foreclosure Waivers

